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The UAE Intervention Group (“UAE”) files this memorandum in response to the Utah 

Industrial Energy Consumers’ Motion to Dismiss PacifiCorp’s Application for Approval of its 

Proposed Power Cost Adjustment Mechanism.      

UAE shares many of the concerns and positions reflected in UIEC’s motion to dismiss.  

UAE agrees that a number of serious legal issues are implicated by the PCAM filing, including 

the rule against retroactive ratemaking.  UAE also echoes UIEC’s view that a PCAM for 

PacifiCorp is not necessary or reasonable under current circumstances.   

Fuel adjustment mechanisms reduce or eliminate the incentive for utilities to manage fuel 

risks aggressively and appropriately.  PacifiCorp is the only entity with any realistic ability to 



 
 

2 

manage and mitigate fuel price volatility risks; neither customers nor regulators have any 

meaningful means of managing such risks.  Indeed, the utility’s unique ability to manage fuel 

price risk was the main argument advanced by PacifiCorp in urging elimination of the utility’s 

energy balancing account nearly two decades ago.   

Fuel price volatility can reasonably be managed by a utility through hedging instruments, 

normalizing adjustments, and prudent planning.  A fuel adjustment mechanism is thus not 

necessary to enable the utility to reasonably manage fuel risks.  Moreover, given the manner in 

which the authorized return on equity for a regulated utility is determined, it will likely prove 

very difficult to identify and impose an appropriate offsetting reduction in authorized return to 

compensate ratepayers for the risk-shifting inherent in a fuel adjustment mechanism.    

UAE thus joins UIEC in resisting a PCAM from a policy perspective.  From a legal 

perspective, UAE has analyzed the statutes and cases cited by UIEC and shares UIEC’s view that 

they raise serious legal questions about the PCAM as proposed by PacifiCorp.  It is not clear to 

UAE, however, that the cited cases and statutes necessarily invalidate every possible fuel 

adjustment mechanism for PacifiCorp under all circumstances.  Accordingly, UAE respectfully 

suggests that the Commission take UIEC’s motion to dismiss under advisement and direct the 

parties to submit testimony on PacifiCorp’s PCAM request on the merits.   

In the event the Commission concludes on the merits that a fuel adjustment mechanism is 

not warranted, UIEC’s motion will be moot.  If the Commission concludes on the merits that 

some type of fuel adjustment mechanism may be warranted, the Commission must then address 

the legal issues implicated by the specific fuel adjustment mechanism under consideration.  UAE 
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believes that all parties will be in a better position at that point in time to address the specific 

legal issues implicated.   

Respectfully submitted this 7th day of July, 2006. 

HATCH, JAMES & DODGE 

 

/s/ ________________________ 
Gary A. Dodge 
Attorneys for UAE  
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